DEPARTMENT: <u>ALL TOWN DEPARTMENTS</u>

TITLE: Town of Amherst Inclusion, Diversity and Equity Committee

Terms of Reference

Minutes reference date: August 4, 2021

1.0 PURPOSE:

The Town of Amherst's Vision is to be a healthy, prosperous, inclusive and environmentally sustainable community in which people of all ages, abilities and cultures are engaged and proud to live, work and play. The purpose of the Committee is to advise the Town of Amherst Council on matters related to inclusion, diversity and equity in the organization and the community.

2.0 MANDATE

The Town of Amherst values inclusivity, diversity and equity in all areas of the workplace. Additionally, the Town values the contributions that each citizen brings, and is committed to ensuring full and equitable participation for all in our community. The mandate of the Committee is:

- To recommend to Council the development and/or revision of policies and practices to create a diverse municipal workforce and to ensure an inclusive workplace;
- ii. To recommend to Council training opportunities for staff and Council to assist in creating a culturally competent workplace so that all employees feel valued and safe;
- iii. To research and recommend to Council any actions needed to ensure the Town is compliant with the Nova Scotia Human Rights Act;
- To include marginalized and under-served persons through Committee membership recruitment, sub-committee participation and community engagement;
- v. To make recommendations regarding equitable municipal services and programs that meet the needs of all residents
- vi. To promote and celebrate the diversity within our community

The Committee's initial mandate is for a two-year term, with the first 12-months dedicated to the creation of an internal organizational action plan. At the end of the 12 months, the Committee will evaluate the feasibility of developing an external community action plan. At the end of the two-year term, the Committee will review the terms of reference and make recommendations to Council regarding the Committee's continuing role.

3.0 MEMBERSHIP

The membership of the Committee will be as follows:

- a. Voting Members:
 - i. Two (2) Councillors;
 - ii. Up to 5 Town of Amherst residents
- b. Non-voting Members:
 - i. Two Municipal staff, appointed by Council;
 - ii. Other Town staff as resources as needed

4.0 COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP SELECTION PROCESS

Members of the Committee will be selected as follows:

- i. Council will select their own representatives;
- ii. The Chair and Vice Chair shall be appointed by Council
- iii. Applications for other community representatives will be solicited using the Town website and usual social media outlets. A targeted approach will be used to ensure under-served and under-represented people are reached. Members will possess qualities such as progressive teamwork, cross-sectoral respect, ability to respect confidentiality, and strong communication skills. Interested citizens will be invited to submit a letter of interest and experience for consideration. Citizens members shall be appointed by Council.

5.0 DELEGATED AUTHORITY

The Committee is established as an advisory committee to the Amherst Town Council and does not have any delegated authority.

6.0 FUNCTIONING OF THE COMMITTEE

A quorum consists of a majority of the members of the Committee. Decisions of the Committee will be made by a majority vote. For the purposes of this Committee, majority means more than one half of those present.

7.0 BUDGET AND RESOURCES REMUNERATION

The Committee members serve as volunteers and shall serve without remuneration.

NUMBER 10350-31 Page 3 of 3

8.0 LOCATION OF THE MEETINGS

The Committee meetings will be held at a Town of Amherst facility, with the option of virtual attendance, as per policy.

9.0 FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

The Committee will meet every two months. Additional meetings may be scheduled if needed, following consultation with the Chairperson and the Municipal Clerk. Meetings will normally be held during normal business hours or early evening.

10.0 ABSENTEEISM

A committee member who, without leave of the Chair, is absent from three consecutive regular meetings, ceases to be a member.